August 22, 1968

Dr. James B, m‘. N
Arshivist of the United States
Hetionsl Archives snd Records Service

Wasningsen, 2. €. 20408

Dear Dr. Rhoads:

It would -mmtms.nuurlmmumhttnror
My 20, 1968, or Congressmen Ford quotes at grest length from &
none-sxistent transoript of & non-sxistent Commission executive
seasion.

His "Portrail of the Assassin” begins with s nerve-tingling sc-
count of an ezecutive session specially ealled for 5:30 p.m.,
Januery 22, 196k. Thereafter, he quotes it directly through wmuch
of this chepter. The subject was the report thet Oswald hed been
& federel sgent.

Therefore, I presume this transeript does exist and is available.
I assume its availebility because it is now three years since it
wss relessed o him and he used it publicly. From the cemtent, I
glso presume it So be without restriction.

Failure So provide me with it initially hsas ssriously handicapped
my work. I would appreciate 1t as soon &8 possible. I would like
to be shle to pisk it up Wednesday, August 28, when I will be in
the Arghives to plek up the mater promised for two days ago dut
not ready.

Mey I sgein ssk that you re-exsmine your records to be certain that
thers are no additionsl errors and that you re-exsmine your posi-
tion, for there is no doubt from what has slresdy lim.nl in the
public print thet at least some of what is being wi 14 is being

withheld impreperly.
am.ﬂl’ »

Harold Weisberg



